Bethel Park Music Booster Executive Board Meeting

November 9, 2021

The meeting was called to order at by Janice Brusoski at 7:03pm.

President's Report

Janice opened the meeting with an expression of gratitude for what we've been able to accomplish this school year thus far. She reported that we received a generous donation through "Network for Good" anonymously.

Vice President's Report

Lisa mentioned that this month and early next month we are looking at airfare for the spring trip. The applications for chaperones will be going out next week and will close on the day of the holiday concert in December. Overall trip plans are moving forward at a good pace.

Treasurer's Report

Erin reported on the October financials including the success of the band festival.

Secretary's Report

Jon mentioned that the minutes from the October meeting are available. Motion to approve by Melissa Knight and seconded by Shelley Crowe.

Director's Report: Mr. Thompson, Mrs. Glover and Mr. Kuczawa

Mr. Kuczawa reported that auditions for the Spring Musical will be beginning soon. Mr. Thompson thanked the Senior Night chairs for organizing a great event, as well as many others involved in the marching band season. Now we are moving right into the concert performance schedule.

Student Directors' Report:

The student directors echoed the thankfulness of the Senior Night chairs and the Eboard overall.

Other Items:

Band Banquet – Tracy Manion

The final preparations for banquet are underway. Please reinforce that parents are coming after dinner, and we have 174 out of 184 responses in. Food will be from Pasta Too and gifts will be in by Friday. Letters and service bars are also in.

Band Festival – Janice Brusoski, Amy & Jason DeHaven

No report.

Bylaws – Mark Scheible

Janice and Mark have a meeting scheduled to review bylaws.

Chaperones – Laura Hoffman

There are 3 people who are interested in taking over the Chaperones committee next year. Laura thanked everyone for their support over the marching band season with chaperones.

Equipment – Bob Doman & Rick Sames

Bob & Rick expressed gratitude for all who helped with equipment this year. Rick is going to go through the medical kits to make sure everything is stocked.

Events – Melissa Knight

Melissa reiterated her willingness to help with any type of event.

Hoagies – Bill Baronak & Dave Wrubel

The officers/directors need access to be able to see historical data on hoagie sales for the past few years. Dave will share that information. We have our next hoagie sale date this Saturday. 15,500 hoagies were sold including 2,300 mission.

Musical Support – Cast Party (Nikki Lloyd), Gift Sales (Kim Rogers & Connie Lewis), Luncheon (Carol Isenberg)

Nikki reported that we are waiting to hear back from the Community Center to hear if they have received our deposit for the cast party, but we are thinking they haven't. Once we confirm we will make sure the deposit is sent. We are looking forward to a normal musical season this year and we have plans to source most of our merchandise this year through Kathy Raeder. Carol mentioned we have Pasta Too lined up for luncheon.

Ninth Grade Events – Open Chair

Janice mentioned that we are going to be getting a few more candidates for this open chair position.

Outreach – Membership (Nicole Levis), Social (Open), Publicity (Bob Doman)

We are up to 116 paid members. Bob mentioned the hoagie signs will be changed this weekend.

Performance Attire – Stacie Doman & Stacey Lucidore

Stacey mentioned that new hats have arrived and will be ready for next year as well as some additional supplies. We are low on needed sizes of tuxedos and are in discussion about what to do on that.

School Board – Open Chair

6th grade is not moving to IMS next year.

Senior Night – Sandy Lepri & Stacey Scheible

Sandy and Stacey reported a very successful senior night.

Spring Trip – Lisa Como

See Vice President's report

Video – Brad Lucidore

Brad is assembling video for the banquet.

Ways and Means – Mark & Stacey Scheible

Stacey mentioned she was very grateful for Kathy's quick turnaround on products. We will be putting together another "Black Friday"-style sale this year with more information to come.

Yearbook – Shelley Crowe

Shelley thanked the crew of people who helped take photos on Senior Night. The yearbook presale is still going on.

Old Business

Janice reiterated that we should always wear clearances at Boosters events.

New Business

The next Eboard meeting will be January 11, 2022 at 7:00pm. We will plan to do a Spring Trip general meeting on January 18, 2022 as well as our Trip paperwork meeting on February 15, 2022.

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned by Janice Brusoski at 8:14pm after a motion from Shelley Crowe and second by Melissa Knight.

Respectfully submitted by: Jon Lloyd, Secretary